
Subject: Clarification for the submission of Project Proposal from the Empanelled bidders of different 

States/PAN India in Part-A and Part-B under RfS no. SECI/Cont./SRT-IV-P1/74/2014 dated 27/02/2015 

 

Sr. 
No. 

Reference Clause Clarification seeked clarification 

1 Allocation of Capacities 

How will capacities be allocated 
amongst the Empanelled Channel 
Partners in case cumulative Bid 
Capacity exceeds the Allocated 
Capacity ? 

As per RfS 

2 Quantum of Subsidy Whether the Quantum of Subsidy 
will be 15% or 30% ? 

As per RfS 

3 

Eligibility of 
Government / 
Commercial 
Establishments 

Whether Government/ Industrial/ 
Commercial Establishments will be 
eligible for availing subsidy ? 

As per RfS 

4 

Breakup of Capacities 
under Part-A and Part-B 

Table No. 4.0 on Part-3 of Notification 
is not giving clear understanding on 
break-up of Subsidies in Part-A and 
Part-B 

In the Proposal Submitted under PART-A 

category (Above 10 kWp capacity), the 

project cost mentioned for PART-A shall 

be Applicable in the respective States. 

Similarly, it will be applicable for PART-B 

(Below 10 kWp capacity). 

 

5 Part-C ? 
Mention Of in Table NO. 4.0 on Part-
3 of Notification. What does Part-C 
refer to here ? 

Part-C is not there, so may be ignored. 

6 

Exemption from 
submission of Bid-Bond 
/ EMD 

Please clarify whether empanelled 
Channel Partners will be exempted 
from submission of Bid-Bond / EMD ? 

No 

7 Amount of PBG ? 

What will be the amount of PBG to be 
submitted on issuance of Allocation 
Letter ? (Clause 3.16.2 of Original RFS 
gives no clarity on it) 

In line with the provision of RfS 

8 

Transfer of 
 Unallocated 
Capacity 

Can we submit Projects falling in Part-
A against Unallocated Capacities in 
states under Part-B 

SECI, shall consider the proposals, once 
received, in the line with the provision of 
RFS. 

9 

Eligibility of Ground 
Mounted Systems 

Are small (ege 100 KW) Grid-
Connected Ground Mounted systems 
eligible for availing CFA ? 

In line with the provision of RfS 

10 

submission of Bid-Bond 
/ EMD 

 All the Empanelled bidders shall submit 
the Bid Security or Performance BANK 
GUARANTEE in line with the provision of 
RFS as per following- 
If the Empanelled bidder is Submitting 
the DPR along with the Signed 
Agreement with the rooftop owner, 
bidder is required to submit 
Performance BANK Guarantee directly. 
If the Empanelled bidder is submitting 
their consent for implementation of the 



project, Bid security is required to be 
submitted, along with consent In line 
with the provision of RfS.  

11 

 In the notification PART A  and PART 
B qty are not clearly understood.  As I 
understand is that both the quantity 
are for CAPEX model and not for 
RESCO model 
Can you pl clarify 

Break Up of Unallocated 
capacity under Phase IV 
Part-2 scheme (24 MWp)  
Sl. 
No  

Name of 
the State  

Indicative 
Capacity 
(kWp)  

1  Uttar 
Pradesh  

1000  

2  Jharkhand  250  
3  Rajasthan  500  
4  Odisha  500  
5  J&K  125  
Subtotal 
(B)  

2375  

Sl 
No.  

Name of 
the State  

Capacity 
Indicative 
(kWp)  

1  Telangana  187.5  
2  Tamil 

Nadu  
250  

3  West 
Bengal  

62.5  

4  Karnataka  250  
5  Madhya 

Pradesh  
125  

6  Haryana  375  
7  Gujarat  125  
Sub Total 
(B)  

1375  

Total 
deficit 
(A+B+C)  

3,750  

 

In the Proposal Submitted under PART-A 

category (Above 10 kWp capacity), the 

project cost mentioned in PART-A shall 

be Applicable in the respective States. 

And Similarly, it will be applicable for 

PART-B (Below 10 kWp capacity). 

 
Please also refer Clause No. 6.7 of RFS. 

 


